

From: "sreece@depausa.org" <sreece@depausa.org>

To: "'Getto, Leila'" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>, 'Aaron Thiele' <aaron_thiele@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: 'Lesley Martin' <Lesley.Martin@clr.com>, 'Pete Regan 2/26/70' <pregan@depausa.org>

Subject: RE: Video Conference

Date: Thu, 04 Jan 2018 22:26:14 +0000

Importance: Normal

Good evening,
Thank you Leila!

Aaron, very nice to meet you. Please call me or Ms. Martin (copied) (b) (6) as soon as possible to coordinate AV needs.

I look forward to hearing back from you,
Sarah

Sarah Reece
DEPA
Domestic Energy Producers Alliance
PO Box 53038
Oklahoma City, OK 73152
Work (405) 669-6646
sreece@depausa.org
www.depausa.org

From: Getto, Leila [mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 3:57 PM

To: Sarah Reece <sreece@depausa.org>

Cc: Lesley Martin <Lesley.Martin@clr.com>; Pete Regan 2/26/70 <pregan@depausa.org>; Aaron Thiele <aaron_thiele@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: Video Conference

Hi Sarah! I'm cc'ing my colleague Aaron Thiele who will reach out to you to coordinate. Thank you!

Leila Sepehri Getto
U S Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: (202) 208-5359
Cell (202) 706 9435

On Thu, Jan 4, 2018 at 4:17 PM, <sreece@depausa.org> wrote:

Good afternoon Leila,
I apologize for blowing your phone up. I am being pushed on my end for VA information. Do you know what system you all will be using to video conference? I have copied Ms. Lesley Martin, who is helping facilitate our meeting.

I look forward to hearing back from you,
Sarah

Sarah Reece
DEPA
Domestic Energy Producers Alliance
PO Box 53038
Oklahoma City, OK 73152

#1363901.1

Work (405) 669-6646
sreece@depausa.org
www.depausa.org

#1363901.2